Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004
Re: Confidential Waste
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:


I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to the contract below.
Confidential Waste 

The details we require are:
· Has confidential waste being procured via tender or framework or another means?
Procured from ESPO – the council completed a cost analysis across the framework

· If a framework, could you confirm the name of the framework please?

ESPO Framework 981-19 shredding and secure disposal services (confidential materials)

· Actual contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots) 

Approx. 5k p.a.

· Start date & duration of contract

7 January 2019 to 6 January 2021

· Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension? 

Contract is continuing and we are in the process of re-awarding using the ESPO framework (will complete a further cost analysis)

· Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed? 

This is currently being processed

· Who is the procurement officer responsible for this contract and could you provide their email address and phone number please?

Neil Bayliss, Email: neil.bayliss@leicester.gov.uk 
· Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract and could you provide their email address and phone number please?

Sean Atterbury, Email: sean.atterbury@leicester.gov.uk Tel: 0116 454 4099
· Who is the current supplier?

Shred Station

· If your current supplier is a Facilities Management/Waste Company, which sub-contractor services your organisation?

Not applicable

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
